



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



SHANE

Filipino | Christian | Single | 40 years old | 0 kids
Hong Kong | 8yrs experience

Hi Sir or Madam,

Im Shane, I am 40 years old. I am single and have no kids. You can call me Shan as my Chinese employer called me that way. It's okay, no problem or you can call me ate.

I am very passionate about my work. I have been working abroad for almost 9 years.

Firstly, I worked in Taiwan where I took care of an elderly bedridden cancer and diabetic patient for almost 28 months. After that, I moved to Hong Kong and worked for 4 years with 2 adults and a one boy. I took care of everything while the Sir and Madam were busy at work. My duties included household chores, marketing, cooking, and accompanying the boy to school, helping him what his need.

Currently, I am working for a family with 2 adults and 1 girl 8 yrs old that end this coming April 25. My duties and responsibilities doing household chores, maintaining the cleanliness of the house, marketing, cooking, sometimes ironing some clothes, and helping the girl to go to school and pick up her after school, sometimes ill do searching for baking, I can say that I am comfortable around people and i can adjust easily.

I also have previous experiences taking care of cat. I can say that I love cat. I like playing with them, when I come back home from holiday, the cat always welcome me and say meoows.

I am a fast learner and willing to train and learn. I am responsible for all types of work given to me. I am well-rounded and flexible. I am honest, trustworthy, diligent, very patient, and know ho w to follow the rules. I can work without supervision.

If you hire me, I can assure that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me. I am Christian, believe in God that even no one is/are around, there is a God who always look after me.

I'm looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you for reading my profile. God bless us all.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Terminated with good reference letter

Available from: 2024-04-26



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ Mandarin ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Groceries ◆ Marketing ◆ Teen Care ◆ Pet Care ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Elderly care ◆
Cooking ◆ Child Care ◆ Baby Care



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Car Wash ◆ Baking



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Cook pork ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Chinese ◆ Asian



EXPERIENCE

Apr 2022 - Apr 2024
Domestic Helper Hong Kong
HongKongese Family
Duties: Cooking, Housekeeping, Kids Care, Marketing

Apr 2018 - Apr 2022
Domestic Helper Hong Kong
HongKongese Family
Duties: Cooking, Housekeeping, Kids Care, Pet Care,
Car Washing, Marketing

Oct 2015 - Feb 2018
Domestic Helper Hong Kong
Taiwanese Family
Duties: Cooking, Housekeeping, Elderly Care



EDUCATION

2000 - High School Graduate
48 Months course